United Nations Nations Unies ... "

UNRESTRICTED
ECONOMIC - CONSEILL:. - 'E/CN.’J./Su}: .3 /SR .48
AND ECONOMIQUE = °© 77 19

. SOCIAL COUNCIL..  * ET SO€IAL - - '~ ORICTAL: ENGLISH

A . . )t
~ [y .

sus-comisdrbﬁ BN, ﬁconomc mmﬁmimw

Second Sesaion

SUMW&RY RECORD OF THE FORT’Y-EI(ETH MEETING
L

Held at La.ke Snccesa Mew wak
on. Wednesday, 30 JLL,e 16 L 35 at ,,,...5 Psm,

_ Chairman:  Mr. V. K. R. ¥. RAO
" Members: . . Mr. Msnuel BRAVO.Jimepez

.*" Mp. Roberto de Oliveira CAMPOS

. Mr, A. P. MOROZOV.
Secretariat:. Mr. ‘B.. G. GE_AIIE . iSecretary of” the’sﬁ'b-comis‘eion

Any corrections of this record should be submitted in writing, in either

»? the working languages (English'or French), and within two working days, to

fr. E. Delavenay, Director, Official Records Divisien, Room CC-119, Lake Success,

Jorrections should 'be-adcompanied by or fncorporated it'a letter, on headed
aotepaper, Ybearing the appropriate symbol number and enclosed in an envelope
parked "Urgent". Corrections can be'dealt with more: speedily By the 'éervices
soncerned if delegations will be good enough also to incorporate ‘them in a
nimsographed copy oft'the record.

JUL 20 1943



CORSIDIRATIAN 0F THE DRAFY REPORT

~'Hr. MOROZOV, referring.to Part VII on page 26 of the draft report,
consldered that the secord part of the paregraph, beglnning with the words:
“Some members of the Sub-Commission...™ should .be deleted, since the matter
bad not been fully discussed in-.the Sudb-Commisalon; or at least it should be
indicated that the views.expregsed wene those of & minority of the members,
He also wished to, insert the following reservation:
"Iwo members of the Sub-bemeiesion consider that the statement
of the representative of the Intermational Bank to the effect that
'the Bank has been especially concerned with the urgent needs of
devastated countrles' does not correspond to reality, since the
Bank 18 being used by the Uhited States and Great Britaan for political

§

purposes and is guided in 1teiact1vities by poiitical considerations
exclusively and not by the actual needs of the war-devastated countrieg--
“thich 18 in contradiction with the principlee of the Statute of the

Bank itself, in particular with point 10, Article 4,
Mr. BRAVO supported the reservation mede by Mr. Morozov.

The CHATRMAN suggested inserting the following sentence at
the end of the paragraph:
- "The majority of the members of the Sub-Commission were of the
opinion that no reference should be made in the report to the
statoment made by the representative of the Bank, but in view of
the resording in the report of the opinion expressed by two members,
as given above, two other members..." (then would follow the reser-
.. '”Ivatipn\ introdqged by Mr Morqzov and supported by Mr. Bravo, )

The Suﬁ-cdﬁmission uhanimonely agreed to delete the entire paesaée
beginning. u"Some memhers of ;he Cemmiséion...f anﬂ ending .,.the.egenegie
‘ 'deﬁelopmene of hhe under-deVelopéd countrips.

'™ fThe " Sub:Comm1seion



E/CN.1/5ub.3/5R.48
Paea 3 .
The Sub-Cemmission proceeded t0 & page~by-page axamination of ths draft

rsbort.

AN . CAMEOS pointed out thet ‘there was nod- ;reference :on page 3 ts

the fact that Mr, Sun hed . not attsnded the 1aat meoting.

rPagp;} wasiadopted gudject te that smendment,

~Paged h,'ﬁ.and 6 were sdopted without.coﬁment.

With reference to Page 7, veragraph 2 (s), the CHATRWAN suggested
the addition of the words "especially of ndustrialization" at the end ef
the second sentence. | " . | '

.

"Paga Ziwas sdoptéd suéject to the sbevsinwndmsnt.ﬂ

-

_ Ths Sub Commission agrssd that paragraph (b) at the top of page 8

should be re-drafted to read ‘ag folleows:

t
\

"(v) As rogerds the studies ef Banking and Financlsl Institutions
1n under-devsloped countries the Sub COmmiseion considers that these
studies sﬁopld rolats primarily to the possibilities of and obstaclss
to the mobilization of their 1ntsrnsl financial reseurces far ‘oconemic

devolopment, particularly for 1ndustrializatioﬂ "
\

Y

w1thﬂ reforonce to peragraph 3, Mr. MOROZOV ’poiﬁiéé out that the
Socrstariat had mede cortain altsrations in tho draft without consulting a
tho members of-the Sub- COmmission.
The last sentenco of paragraph 3 was re-draftodAas follovs:
"Ta the msantiﬁs the’Sosrotariat miéht ﬁrovido a.sibliogssphy
pustaining to experionce in ecenomic ﬁe?eiopésnt that ﬁight‘bs'of'
intereost, and 1ndiéato tho aﬁailability of thé mstsriallmSnfi;ﬁgd

thorein,”

Mr, MQROZOV drov attontion to ths phraso "slimination of obstacles

I B L P 1 :~r¢"~ " 4.

4o the economic developmsnt af under-develeped qountries s, and observed that

/the Sub—Commission



E/CN.1/sub. 3/sa 48 -
Page U4

‘the Sub-Oonuuesisﬂ had ueually referred to "obstacles Yo industrialization'.
CBAIRMAN euggeeted inserting the words "especially industriali-
gation" after "eébhom;c dovelopment" and ending the sentence with "upder- - " -
deveieped‘bountries“, deleting "and to studies which would @ore<direot1y help
the underi-developed countries to evolve rational p;oéfammee of eeenomic ‘

development".

Page 8 was edepted sublect to the absve amendments end a few minor

draftin changee

Page 9 was adoyted without comment

Page 10 was adopted with minsr iraftgAg changee

Pe, e 11 was adopted eubJect to the follewing amendmentss .

In lines 12 - lh the phraee~ "...end therefore ehable it to

a1

o

pense with such assistance at the sarliest possible mament" vas
dolbted. / | S , .

The first sentence of paragraph 3 was deleted.

. In lnes 8 - 9 of paragraph 3, the words "and forelgn leans &nd
\ o
investment transactions" were doleted,

There wore also a few miner drafting changes.

Mr., MOROZOV remarked that-he was using an tnofficial Russién
translation;, he reserved éhe right to meke observations when he should have
received the officiai translatien. .

Referring to‘the eecdnd senbence of‘paragréph 5 on page 12; Mr. Morozov
pointed out that the éub-Commieeion had heard statements from the repreeentat1Ves
of the specialized egencles concerned on the types of technical asssisténte they
rendered, dut had not actually diecﬁssed the matter with them.

The second Bentenee4wae changed s~ as to Pegin: "Among the forme noted

Wera the sending out of teams of experts drewn from differeet countries,... "

Pagelle,weefadoptedAae amended,

?aggfl3‘vasfeqepte@’witpout‘diecueeien.



E/CN.) /Sub,.3/SR.48
Page 5

M, MQROZOV felt ﬁﬁab %ﬁerSecretariat should consider the quesyion
of what technical aséiﬁtahde éouid be given only wheh requests were recelved
frém the Governments concerned. He thetefore Buggested that some such

limiting phraée should be added to the second senterce on page 1.

Tpe CHAIRMAN could not &greé with thq ad@ition suggested by
Mr. Morozov. The paragrarh was intended to convey an idea that had beefi
adopted affer much'discuégion, nswely, thatjthejSecret@riaﬁgshould'havé
nore than a passive role and'ghould do.soms‘preiiminary plapning in regard
to the fields i1h which assistance could be rendered. It wag‘of course

understood. that no assistance would be given unless 1t had been requesﬁed;,
Mr. BRAVO and Mr. CAMPOS agreed with the Chairman.

At the suggestion of Mr. MOROZOV, the words "result in" in sub-
paragraph (c) were changed to "be & means of". : s

Sub-paragraph (e) was changed to read: "countries desiring technical
. . ‘ i

assistance should perform in advance as much of the work as possible‘to
|

define the nature and scope of the problem 1nvolved."

Page 14 was edopted, subject to the changes in sub-paragraphs (c) and

(e) mentioned above.

The Sub-Commission decided thet the fourth sentence on page 15 should
be re-drafted in the Ffollowing form: "The Sub Commission requests that the
Economic and Employment Coﬁmission recommenq to member Govermments in &
position to render technical aesietance.thaf'they teke steps for including
such assistance, including steps to provide needed experte and training ’
for specialists and studente, in the first place to the under-developed
countries,”

\

Mr. MAROZOV raised the point that the word "loan" in the lest
sentence was not accurate, as experts were to be provided rather than loaned.

/the CEATRMAN



E/CN.1/5ub.3/SR. h8 - _ ,
Page 6

The CHAIRMAN agreéd %ﬁat'%ﬁe word should be chéifiged in the et
setrbonce on page 15 and vherever else in the report 1t appeared in that
conhection. _. .

The lhst seﬁteﬁoé on page 15 was changed to read: "Regional economic
commissions could also help py*promofing the exchange of t;cpnjcal expeirts
smong member countries and by promotiﬁg research facilities‘within their.
regig?s."

Page 15 vas adopted, subject to the chariges mentioned aboVe.,

Page 16 was_adopted subject to & slight drafting chenge in the last

clause of the lest sentence,

\

After a brief discuseion, the Sﬁb-Commission decided that the words
"on the basis of the rolative needs" should be deleted from the last 1ine ‘

of page 17 and that the sentence should end with "at the request of the

A
.

Governments concerned".

Page 17 was adqpted‘as amended

Page X8 was adopted subJect to a sl_ght drafting change in_the last

sentence of sub-paragraph (c).

2959;19 was adopted Vithout discussion. '

Mr. MOROZOV suggested that paragraph 11 should give exemples of cases

W

in which all costs of tedhnicel assistance had beem paid by the agéncy

rendering such uassistance and of those in which a smaell or large part of the

- cost had been paid by the récipient government.

The CHAIRMAN agreed with Mr. Morozov and asked the Secretariat to

carry out his suggestion.

T

Page 20 was adgptéd,'gubject to the additionlsﬁggested and_to a slight

- drafting chonge in the third line.

Pages 21, 22, 23 and 24 were adopted, ' . "
14 M Ea ” -

/Mc. MOROZOV



E/0Y¥.1/Sub.3/SR. h8
Page 7

Mf.{NKmOZOY reifef&ﬁé& the opposition 10 the recommendatﬁon in
paragfaph (5) éﬁ’paée 25 which He had previously expresBed. He also poinﬁed
out the 1110315 of usirg the woras "Ecopomic and Social Council"-in that
paragraph . | ’ N | |

. ¥he firet part of paragraph (5) was re-drafted to read "Recommends
that® ﬁho Economic and Employment Commission and the Regional Commissions
be requested...

Pagé 25 was adopted as amended.

.Referring to pagé 26,‘thg CHATRMAN stated thet while accepting the
proposal for ‘the deletion of the last three sentenceélon the page,‘begipning
with the Words "Some metibers of the Sub-Cozmission” and ending with the words
"under-developed ccuntries", he vanted to ﬁaéé'clea; that he'gttached great
importance to the obeervance by the'Bank of the policy enunciated by its
representative and he hoped thet that polic§ would result 1n more funds
beilng made available by the Bank for the purpose of promoting the economic
development of the ‘under-~developed countriee.

My, CAMPGS associated himself completely with the observations

\
of the Chairman

The Appendlx was adopted without discuesion.

Mr. MOROZOV, qommesting on the report as a'whcle, said £hat it
contalned many provisions of which he approved, but also meny wﬁich he could
not acoept even though they had been approved by the majority of the Sub-
Commassiéh. He found particularly unaooqpta?la the provisions relating
po the coef of technical assistance; the evaluation of present activities
in the field of food, which failed to coirespond to the realitles of the
sltuation; the recomendatiops made in oonnection with the problem‘of the
supply of equipment and materials; the Juxtapbsition in the text of war-
devastated countries and under-de;elopeg countries, which gave the impression

that the two



E/CN.1/5ub.3/6R b6 ‘
Page 8 . ‘ .
that the two could be cqn%ﬁéateéiléﬁd the refefenoe to .the 1Aetitution of
machinery for an internationally regulated dietridbution of certain commodities,
made on .page 24 of the report. Other points to which he objeoted were
nmentioned in thé Bunﬂm17 reoordB‘of previous meetings.

Mr. Nbrozov therefore abstalned from 31v;n8 his support to the rgport

a8 & whole.

The CBAIRMAN etated that he wns not happy with the sumary records
in o far as they pertained to the varicus statements he had ‘mede during the
course of theAdiecﬁssions'in the SubsCozmiesion, He would therefore like to
reserve his right to send in revised drafts of 4s contributions to the
discussions and would like to request the Secretariat to refrein from releasing
the summary records until the revisions were received.

The Chalrman thanked the members of the Sub-Cormission fox:their patience,
courtesy and co-operation, Hé alaso expreased'apﬁreéiat;pp of.the splendid
work done by thg Rapportewr in preparing the draft report-and'by the.msmbers[

of the Secretariat.

¢

Mr. MOROZOV paid a tribute to the Chairman's patience, obJectivity

and skill in conducting the meetings, and to the good work of the Secretariat.

Mr, CAMPOS assoclated himself with Mr. Morozov in his pralse of

the Chairmsan. . .

The CBATRMAN declared the second Seseion of the Sub-Commission

adjourned . ‘ 4 ¢

The meeting rose a.tz.EOp.m_.~





